




EXHIBIT R-1 



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (5/21/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 
RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  JULY 16, 2024 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:38 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 

Southwest Freeway, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Mr. G. Womack, Mr. J. Lykes 

 

Committee Member Absent: Mrs. B. Hellums, Dr. M. Miller, Jr,  

 

 Other Board Member Present: Dr. L. Moore, Dr. L. Fernandez-videoconference, Dr. R. Gearing 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. Womack called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 9:38 am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. Womack designated Dr. Moore and Dr. Fernandez as  voting members of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. Womack declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 No public comment. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 May 21, 2024. 

    

 MOTION:  LYKES SECOND:  HELLUMS 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on 

Tuesday, May 21, 2024, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

A. FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-June  

 

MOTION: LYKES SECOND: MOORE 

 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

Page 3 of 323



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (5/21/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 3 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-June, as presented under Exhibit R-2 is 

approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

B. July 2024 New Contracts Over 250K 

 

 MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED July 2024 New Contracts Over 250K, under Exhibit R-3 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. July 2024 Renewals Over 250K 

 

 MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED July 2024 Renewals Over 250K, under Exhibit R-4 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

D. July 2024 Amendments Over 250K 

 

 MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED July 2024 Amendments Over 250K, under Exhibit R-5 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

E. July 2024 Interlocal Agreements 

 

 MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  LYKES 

 

Dr. Fernandez recused himself from discussing and voting on agenda item E Interlocal 

Agreements; specifically item #7 Harris County Hospital District d/b/a Harris Health System, 

item #8 Harris County Hospital District d/b/a Harris Health System, item 15 The University of 

Texas Health Science Center at Houston Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Science and 

item #16 the University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston on behalf of the Department 

of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences.  

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED July 2024 Interlocal Agreements, under Exhibit R-6 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

F. Pharmacy Inventory Services 

 

 MOTION:  LYKES  SECOND:  MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

Page 4 of 323



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (5/21/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 3 

BE IT RESOLVED Pharmacy Inventory Services, under Exhibit R-7 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 
 

7.   EXECUTIVE SESSION -No executive session was necessary. 

8.  RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

9.   CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

10.   ADJOURN 

MOTION:  MOORE  SECOND:  LYKES 

 With unanimous affirmative voted and there being no further business, the meeting was 

adjourned at 10:16 am.  

       

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 
 

Page 5 of 323



EXHIBIT R-2 



Page 6 of 323



Page 7 of 323



Page 8 of 323



Page 9 of 323



Page 10 of 323



Page 11 of 323



Page 12 of 323



Page 13 of 323



Page 14 of 323



Page 15 of 323



Page 16 of 323



Page 17 of 323



EXHIBIT R-3 



Page 18 of 323



P
age 19 of 323



Page 20 of 323



Page 21 of 323



Page 22 of 323



Page 23 of 323



Page 24 of 323



Page 25 of 323



Page 26 of 323



Page 27 of 323



Page 28 of 323



Page 29 of 323



Page 30 of 323



Page 31 of 323



Page 32 of 323



EXHIBIT R-4 



Page 33 of 323



Page 34 of 323



Page 35 of 323



Page 36 of 323



Page 37 of 323



Page 38 of 323



Page 39 of 323



Page 40 of 323



Page 41 of 323



Page 42 of 323



EXHIBIT R-5 



Page 43 of 323



Page 44 of 323



Page 45 of 323



Page 46 of 323



Page 47 of 323



Page 48 of 323



Page 49 of 323



Page 50 of 323



Page 51 of 323



Page 52 of 323



Page 53 of 323



Page 54 of 323



Page 55 of 323



Page 56 of 323



Page 57 of 323



Page 58 of 323



Page 59 of 323



Page 60 of 323



Page 61 of 323



Page 62 of 323



Page 63 of 323



Page 64 of 323



Page 65 of 323



Page 66 of 323



Page 67 of 323



Page 68 of 323



Page 69 of 323



Page 70 of 323



Page 71 of 323



Page 72 of 323



Page 73 of 323



Page 74 of 323



Page 75 of 323



Page 76 of 323



Page 77 of 323



Page 78 of 323



Page 79 of 323



Page 80 of 323



Page 81 of 323



Page 82 of 323



Page 83 of 323



Page 84 of 323



Page 85 of 323



Page 86 of 323



Page 87 of 323



Page 88 of 323



Page 89 of 323



Page 90 of 323



Page 91 of 323



Page 92 of 323



Page 93 of 323



Page 94 of 323



Page 95 of 323



Page 96 of 323



Page 97 of 323



Page 98 of 323



Page 99 of 323



Page 100 of 323



EXHIBIT R-6 



Page 101 of 323



P
ag

e 
10

2 
of

 3
23



Page 103 of 323



Page 104 of 323



Page 105 of 323



Page 106 of 323



EXHIBIT R-7 



Page 107 of 323



Page 108 of 323



Page 109 of 323



Page 110 of 323



Page 111 of 323



Page 112 of 323



Page 113 of 323



Page 114 of 323



Page 115 of 323



Page 116 of 323



EXHIBIT R-8 



Page 117 of 323



Page 118 of 323



Page 119 of 323



Page 120 of 323



Page 121 of 323



Page 122 of 323



Page 123 of 323



Page 124 of 323



Page 125 of 323



Page 126 of 323



Page 127 of 323



Page 128 of 323



Page 129 of 323



Page 130 of 323



Page 131 of 323



Page 132 of 323



Page 133 of 323



Page 134 of 323



EXHIBIT R-9 



Page 135 of 323



Page 136 of 323



Page 137 of 323



Page 138 of 323



Page 139 of 323



Page 140 of 323



Page 141 of 323



Page 142 of 323



Page 143 of 323



Page 144 of 323



Page 145 of 323



Page 146 of 323



Page 147 of 323



Page 148 of 323



Page 149 of 323



EXHIBIT R-10 



Page 150 of 323



Page 151 of 323



Page 152 of 323



Page 153 of 323



Page 154 of 323



Page 155 of 323



Page 156 of 323



Page 157 of 323



Page 158 of 323



Page 159 of 323



Page 160 of 323



Page 161 of 323



Page 162 of 323



Page 163 of 323



Page 164 of 323



Page 165 of 323



Page 166 of 323



Page 167 of 323



Page 168 of 323



Page 169 of 323



Page 170 of 323



Page 171 of 323



Page 172 of 323



Page 173 of 323



Page 174 of 323



EXHIBIT R-11 



Page 175 of 323



Page 176 of 323



Page 177 of 323



Page 178 of 323



Page 179 of 323



Page 180 of 323



Page 181 of 323



Page 182 of 323



Page 183 of 323



Page 184 of 323



Page 185 of 323



Page 186 of 323



Page 187 of 323



Page 188 of 323



Page 189 of 323



Page 190 of 323



Page 191 of 323



Page 192 of 323



Page 193 of 323



Page 194 of 323



Page 195 of 323



Page 196 of 323



Page 197 of 323



Page 198 of 323



Page 199 of 323



Page 200 of 323



Page 201 of 323



Page 202 of 323



Page 203 of 323



Page 204 of 323



Page 205 of 323



Page 206 of 323



Page 207 of 323



Page 208 of 323



Page 209 of 323



Page 210 of 323



Page 211 of 323



Page 212 of 323



Page 213 of 323



Page 214 of 323



Page 215 of 323



Page 216 of 323



Page 217 of 323



Page 218 of 323



Page 219 of 323



Page 220 of 323



Page 221 of 323



Page 222 of 323



Page 223 of 323



Page 224 of 323



Page 225 of 323



Page 226 of 323



Page 227 of 323



Page 228 of 323



Page 229 of 323



Page 230 of 323



Page 231 of 323



Page 232 of 323



Page 233 of 323



Page 234 of 323



Page 235 of 323



Page 236 of 323



Page 237 of 323



Page 238 of 323



Page 239 of 323



Page 240 of 323



Page 241 of 323



Page 242 of 323



Page 243 of 323



Page 244 of 323



Page 245 of 323



Page 246 of 323



Page 247 of 323



Page 248 of 323



Page 249 of 323



Page 250 of 323



Page 251 of 323



Page 252 of 323



Page 253 of 323



Page 254 of 323



Page 255 of 323



Page 256 of 323



Page 257 of 323



Page 258 of 323



Page 259 of 323



Page 260 of 323



Page 261 of 323



Page 262 of 323



Page 263 of 323



Page 264 of 323



Page 265 of 323



Page 266 of 323



Page 267 of 323



Page 268 of 323



Page 269 of 323



Page 270 of 323



Page 271 of 323



Page 272 of 323



Page 273 of 323



Page 274 of 323



EXHIBIT R-12 



Page 275 of 323



Page 276 of 323



Page 277 of 323



Page 278 of 323



Page 279 of 323



Page 280 of 323



Page 281 of 323



Page 282 of 323



Page 283 of 323



Page 284 of 323



Page 285 of 323



Page 286 of 323



Page 287 of 323



Page 288 of 323



Page 289 of 323



Page 290 of 323



Page 291 of 323



Page 292 of 323



Page 293 of 323



Page 294 of 323



Page 295 of 323



Page 296 of 323



Page 297 of 323



Page 298 of 323



Page 299 of 323



Page 300 of 323



Page 301 of 323



Page 302 of 323



Page 303 of 323



Page 304 of 323



Page 305 of 323



Page 306 of 323



Page 307 of 323



Page 308 of 323



Page 309 of 323



Page 310 of 323



Page 311 of 323



Page 312 of 323



Page 313 of 323



Page 314 of 323



Page 315 of 323



Page 316 of 323



Page 317 of 323



Page 318 of 323



Page 319 of 323



Page 320 of 323



Page 321 of 323



Page 322 of 323



Page 323 of 323


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, July 16, 2024

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY'24 Year-to-Date Budget Report- July
	B. August 2024 Contract Renewals Over 250K
	C. August 2024 Contract Amendments Over 250K
	D. August 2024 Interlocal Agreements
	E. FY2025 Budget Review
	F. FY 2025 Capital Budget Review
	G. Human Resource Insurance Update
	H. Commercial Insurance Renewal

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. August 2024 New Contracts 100K-250K
	B. August 2024 Contract Amendments 100K-250K
	C. August 2024 Contract Renewals 100K-250K
	D. August 2024 New Contracts Under 100K
	E. August 2024 Contract Amendments Under 100K
	F. August 2024 Contract Renewals Under 100K
	G. August 2024 Affiliation Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only

	IX. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees



